

1 H.785

2 Introduced by Committee on Corrections and Institutions

3 Date:

4 Subject: Capital construction and state bonding; budget adjustment

5 Statement of purpose: This bill proposes to amend Act 40 of 2011, an act
6 relating to capital construction and state bonding for FY 2012–2013, and to
7 make additional appropriations and policy changes related to capital
8 construction and state bonding.

9 An act relating to capital construction and state bonding budget adjustment

10 It is hereby enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Vermont:

11 Sec. 1. LEGISLATIVE INTENT

12 Damage to state-owned assets and infrastructure caused by Tropical Storm
13 Irene made necessary some of the reallocations and appropriations contained in
14 this act.

15 Sec. 2. Sec. 1 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

16 Sec. 1. LEGISLATIVE INTENT

17 (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of law, this act, unlike previous
18 acts relating to capital construction and state bonding, appropriates capital
19 funds for the next two years. This ~~temporary~~ move to a biennial capital
20 budgeting cycle is designed to accelerate the construction dates of larger

1 projects and thus create jobs for Vermonters sooner than would be possible
2 under a one-year capital budgeting cycle.

3 (b) It is the intent of the general assembly that:

4 (1) ~~this move to a biennial capital budgeting cycle shall apply only to~~
5 ~~FY 2012 and FY 2013.~~ [Repealed]

6 (2) ~~any decision to move permanently to a biennial capital budgeting~~
7 ~~cycle shall receive study and consideration at a later date prior to~~
8 ~~implementation.~~ [Repealed]

9 (3) of the ~~\$154,739,399~~ \$157,777,602 million authorized by this act, no
10 more than ~~\$92,249,757~~ \$87,952,312 shall be appropriated in the first year of
11 the biennium, and the remainder shall be appropriated in the second year.

12 * * *

13 Sec. 3. Sec. 2 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

14 Sec. 2. STATE BUILDINGS

15 * * *

16 (b) The following sums are appropriated in FY 2012:

17 * * *

18 (4) Statewide, major maintenance. Of this amount, up to \$360,000 may
19 be used for window sills and frames in coordination with the ARRA-funded
20 window replacement project in Waterbury and up to \$270,000 may be used for
21 Vergennes (the former Weeks School) Stormwater Runoff. For the purposes

1 of this act, major maintenance shall mean deferred maintenance, planned
2 capital renewal, and routine maintenance as these terms are defined in the
3 memorandum of explanation of terminology dated April 14, 2011 from BGS to
4 the chairs of the institutions committees: 8,000,000

5 * * *

6 (12) ~~Montpelier, 120 State St., planning and design for building~~
7 ~~renovations:~~ 250,000 [Repealed]

8 * * *

9 (20) ~~Waterbury, wood chip fired boiler facility planning:~~
10 500,000 [Repealed]

11 * * *

12 (c) The following sums are appropriated in FY 2013:

13 * * *

14 (3) Statewide, major maintenance, as that term is defined in
15 subdivision (b)(4) of this section: 7,900,000 6,700,000

16 (4) Statewide, BGS engineering, project management, and architectural
17 project costs. ~~It is the intent of the general assembly to evaluate in the second~~
18 ~~year of the biennium the appropriate amount for future funding of not fund this~~
19 ~~project in future acts related to capital construction and state bonding:~~

20 2,428,802 2,433,490

21 * * *

1 (f) For the purpose described in subdivision (c)(8) of this section, the
2 speaker of the house shall be the ultimate point of contact and decision-maker
3 for ensuring timely completion of this project.

4 (g)(1) Because of the expense and inefficiency of the distribution of state
5 services following Tropical Storm Irene and because information regarding the
6 modified plan for partial reuse of the Waterbury Complex and new
7 construction as described in subdivision (c)(9)(A) of this section are likely to
8 remain unknown upon passage of this act, the general assembly authorizes the
9 following actions to take place when the legislature is not in session:

10 (A) The department of buildings and general services shall prepare or
11 cause to be prepared a plan for the renovation and replacement of buildings at
12 the Waterbury State Office Complex that is a modified version of the plan
13 known as Option B of the Freeman, French, Freeman report published on
14 March 9, 2012. The modified plan shall accommodate fewer employees but
15 still continue to use quality materials and energy efficient design to decrease
16 long-term maintenance and operating costs. Upon completion of the modified
17 plan, the department shall submit it to the house committee on corrections and
18 institutions, the senate committee on institutions, and the special committee
19 described in this subsection.

20 (B) A special committee consisting of the joint fiscal committee, the
21 chairs of the house committee on corrections and institutions, and the senate

1 committee on institutions (“special committee”) is hereby established. The
2 special committee may meet to review, approve, or alter the modified plan
3 described in this subsection at the next regularly scheduled meeting of the joint
4 fiscal committee or at an emergency meeting called by the chairs of the house
5 committee on corrections and institutions, the senate committee on institutions,
6 and the joint fiscal committee. In making its decision, the special committee
7 shall consider how the proposal impacts the ability of the state to provide
8 services to citizens, the financial consequences to the state of approval or
9 disapproval of the proposal, and potential alternatives available. The special
10 committee shall be entitled to per diem and expenses as provided in 32 V.S.A.
11 § 1010.

(C) With approval of the speaker of the house and the president pro
tempore, as appropriate, the house committee on corrections and institutions
and the senate committee on institutions may meet up to six times when the
general assembly is not in session to discuss any significant updates to the
planning process for the Waterbury Complex and make recommendations to
the special committee described in this subsection. *The committees shall notify*
the commissioner of buildings and general services prior to holding a meeting
pursuant to this subdivision. Committee members shall be entitled to receive a
per diem and expenses as provided in 2 V.S.A. § 406.

1 (D) The commissioner of buildings and general services shall notify
2 the house committee on corrections and institutions and the senate committee
3 on institutions of significant updates to the planning process for the projects
4 described in subdivision (c)(9) of this section.

5 (E) Notwithstanding 29 V.S.A. §§ 152(a)(6), 165, or 166 or any other
6 provision of law, the commissioner of buildings and general services may
7 lease, sell, lease purchase, subdivide, or donate the following buildings within
8 the Waterbury Complex in their current condition: Ladd, Wasson, Stanley,
9 121 South Main Street, 123 South Main Street, 5 Park Row, 43 Randall Street,
10 and their improvements.

11 (F) The commissioner of buildings and general services may,
12 assuming any required permits are attained, demolish any building in the
13 Waterbury Complex except those named in subdivision (g)(1)(E) of this
14 section; the 1889–1896 early construction buildings, sometimes referred to as
15 the historic bone or spine; the smokestack; Hanks; Weeks; and the public
16 safety headquarters and forensics laboratory and their improvements.

17 (G) Before selecting a heating system for the Waterbury Complex,
18 the department of buildings and general services or designee shall investigate
19 further and consider options to assure the personnel operating costs as well as
20 other life cycle costs have been analyzed. The department or designee shall

1 also conduct a comparative cost effectiveness analysis of producing heat and
2 electricity.

3 (2) To the extent that amounts of potential funding from various sources
4 are not clear upon passage of this act, the legislative intent for funding the
5 capital costs of subdivisions (c)(9) and (g) of this section to the extent
6 practicable is first through insurance funds that may be available for these
7 purposes; second through the Federal Emergency Management Agency
8 (FEMA) funds that may be available for these purposes and any required state
9 match; third, in the case of the 14-bed unit and the six-bed unit described in
10 H.630, through a rate payment with clearly defined terms of services; and last
11 with state capital or general funds. It is also the intent of the general assembly
12 that, notwithstanding 32 V.S.A. §§ 134 and 135, any capital funds expended
13 for projects described in this act that are reimbursed at a later date by insurance
14 or FEMA shall be reallocated to fund capital projects in a future act relating to
15 capital construction and state bonding.

16	Appropriation – FY 2012	\$26,928,802	\$26,178,802
17	Appropriation – FY2013	\$11,878,802	\$29,364,450
18	Total Appropriation – Section 2	\$38,807,604	\$55,543,252

1 Sec. 4. Sec. 4 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

2 Sec. 4. HUMAN SERVICES

3 (a) The following sums are appropriated in FY 2012 to the department of
4 buildings and general services for the agency of human services for the
5 projects described in this subsection:

6 * * *

7 (2) Vermont state hospital, ongoing safety renovations:

8 100,000 2,555

9 * * *

10 (e) The sum of ~~\$14,000,000~~ \$9,000,000 is appropriated in FY 2013 to the
11 department of buildings and general services for the agency of human services
12 to continue the project described in subdivision (a)(1) of this section. For ~~the~~
13 ~~purpose~~ the purposes of completing a project approved for FY 2012 but
14 delayed following Tropical Storm Irene and of allowing the department of
15 buildings and general services to enter into contractual agreements and
16 complete work on the health laboratory project as soon as possible, it is the
17 intent of the general assembly that ~~these are committed funds not subject to~~
18 ~~budget adjustment~~ the balance needed to complete this project will be funded
19 in FY 2014.

20 Appropriation – FY 2012 \$17,800,000 \$17,702,555

21 Appropriation – FY 2013 ~~\$15,843,920~~ \$10,843,920

1 Total Appropriation – Section 4 \$~~33,643,920~~ \$28,546,475

2 Sec. 5. Sec. 5 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

3 Sec. 5. JUDICIARY

4 * * *

5 (c) Hyde Park, Lamoille County Courthouse, planning and design for

6 building renovations and addition: 250,000

7 Total Appropriation – Section 5 \$~~400,000~~ \$650,000

8 Sec. 6. Sec. 7 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

9 Sec. 7. BUILDING COMMUNITIES GRANTS

10 * * *

11 (b) The following sums are appropriated in FY 2013 for building
12 communities grants established in 24 V.S.A. chapter 137 ~~of Title 24~~:

13 * * *

14 (3) To the Vermont council on the arts for the cultural facilities

15 grant program, the sum of which may be used to match funds which may be

16 made available from the National Endowment of the Arts, provided all capital

17 funds are made available to the cultural facilities grant program: 225,000

18 * * *

19 Sec. 7. Sec. 10 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

20 Sec. 10. UNIVERSITY OF VERMONT

21 * * *

1 (b) ~~\$1,800,000 is appropriated in FY 2013 for the project described in~~
2 ~~subsection (a) of this section~~ The University of Vermont requested that any
3 capital funding it was to receive in FY 13 be appropriated for Tropical Storm
4 Irene recovery efforts.

5 * * *

6 Total Appropriation – Section 10 ~~\$3,600,000~~ \$1,800,000

7 Sec. 8. Sec. 12 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

8 Sec. 12. NATURAL RESOURCES

9 (a) The following sums are appropriated to the agency of natural resources
10 in FY 2012 for:

11 * * *

12 (3) the following water pollution control TMDL and wetland protection
13 projects:

14 (A) Ecosystem restoration and protection: 2,500,000

15 (B) Waterbury waste treatment facility phosphorous removal:

16 ~~2,700,000~~ 2,000,000

17 * * *

18 (b) The following sums are appropriated to the agency of natural resources
19 in FY 2013 for:

20 (1) the water pollution control fund for the following projects:

1 (A) Clean water state/EPA revolving loan fund (CWSRF)
2 match: 2,000,400 1,500,400

3 * * *

4 (E) Administrative support – engineering, oversight, and program
5 management. ~~It is the intent of the general assembly to evaluate in the~~
6 ~~second year of the biennium the appropriate amount for future funding of not~~
7 ~~fund this project in future acts related to capital construction and state bonding:~~
8 300,000

9 (2) the following projects:

10 (A) the drinking water state revolving fund for balance of match to
11 federal FY 2011 EPA grant: 2,433,140 1,733,140

12 (B) Engineering oversight and project management. ~~It is the intent~~
13 ~~of the general assembly to evaluate in the second year of the biennium the~~
14 ~~appropriate amount for future funding of not fund this project in future acts~~
15 ~~related to capital construction and state bonding:~~ 300,000

16 Appropriation – FY 2012 \$14,221,713 \$13,521,713

17 Appropriation – FY 2013 \$11,683,540 \$10,483,540

18 Total Appropriation – Section 12 \$25,905,253 \$24,005,253

19 Sec. 9. Sec. 14 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

20 Sec. 14. PUBLIC SAFETY

21 * * *

1 (c) ~~\$2,500,000 is appropriated in FY 2012 to the department of buildings~~
2 ~~and general services for the department of public safety for the design,~~
3 ~~construction, and fit up of a new public safety field station to consolidate the~~
4 ~~Brattleboro and Rockingham barracks. [Repealed]~~

5 (d) ~~\$2,500,000 is appropriated in FY 2013 for the project described in~~
6 ~~subsection (c) of this section. For the purpose of allowing the department of~~
7 ~~buildings and general services to enter into contractual agreements and~~
8 ~~complete work on this project as soon as possible~~ For the purpose of
9 completing a project approved for FY 2012 but canceled following Tropical
10 Storm Irene, it is the intent of the general assembly that these are committed
11 funds not subject to budget adjustment to appropriate \$5,000,000 over
12 FY 2014–2015 to the department of buildings and general services for the
13 department of public safety for the design, construction, and fit up of a new
14 public safety field station to consolidate the Brattleboro and Rockingham
15 barracks.

16 * * *

17 (f) ~~The \$50,000 is appropriated for the commissioners of the departments~~
18 ~~of public safety and of buildings and general services shall study the feasibility~~
19 ~~of consolidating~~ to conduct a comprehensive review of the Vermont State
20 Police facilities currently located in Bradford and St. Johnsbury into one
21 location needs. At a minimum, the review shall engage communities and

1 prioritize needs for the following projects: consolidating the existing
2 St. Johnsbury and Bradford offices and determining whether the Middlesex,
3 Rutland, Shaftsbury, or Williston facility should be expanded, renovated,
4 replaced, or consolidated. The ultimate goal of the review shall be determining
5 how best to support the capacity of the Vermont State Police to provide
6 services to Vermonters.

7	Appropriation – FY 2012	\$2,560,000	<u>\$60,000</u>
8	Appropriation – FY 2013	\$2,550,000	<u>\$100,000</u>
9	Total Appropriation – Section 14	\$5,110,000	<u>\$160,000</u>

10 Sec. 10. Sec. 15 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

11 Sec. 15. CRIMINAL JUSTICE TRAINING COUNCIL; DEPARTMENT
12 OF PUBLIC SAFETY

13 No capital funds other than those to be used for major maintenance shall be
14 appropriated for the criminal justice training council or the ~~fire training council~~
15 department of public safety until the two entities enter into a memorandum of
16 understanding regarding the use of facilities and a strategic plan to avoid
17 duplication of facilities and services.

18 Sec. 11. Sec. 16 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

19 Sec. 16. AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND MARKETS

20 (a) ~~\$1,300,000~~ \$1,050,000 is appropriated in FY 2012 to the agency of
21 agriculture, food and markets for the best management practice

1 implementation cost share program, to continue to reduce nonpoint source
2 pollution in Vermont. Cost share funds shall not exceed 90 percent of the total
3 cost of a project. Whenever possible, state funds shall be combined with
4 federal funds to complete projects.

5 (b) \$1,200,000 is appropriated in FY 2013 for the program described in
6 subsection (a) of this section.

7 Total Appropriation – Section 16 \$2,500,000 ~~\$2,250,000~~

8 Sec. 12. Sec. 17a is added to No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 to read:

9 Sec. 17a. VERMONT PUBLIC RADIO

10 \$50,000 is appropriated to Vermont Public Radio for a project to bring
11 access to Windham County.

12 * * * Financing This Act * * *

13 Sec. 13. Sec. 24 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

14 Sec. 24. REALLOCATION OF FUNDS; TRANSFER OF FUNDS

15 The following sums are reallocated to the department of buildings and
16 general services to defray expenditures authorized in Sec. 2 of this act:

17 * * *

18 (10) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 3 of No. 52 of the Acts of 2007
19 (public safety, forensic lab): 4,561.50

20 (11) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 1 of No. 200 of the Acts of the
21 2007 Adj. Sess. (2008) (Brattleboro HVAC): 18,163.00

1	<u>(12) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 15 of No. 200 of the Acts of the</u>	
2	<u>2007 Adj. Sess. (2008) (fire service training council):</u>	<u>2,894.85</u>
3	<u>(13) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 18 of No. 43 of the Acts of</u>	
4	<u>2009 (Vermont Veterans Home North Wing Roof):</u>	<u>20,307.00</u>
5	<u>(14) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 1 of No. 43 of the Acts of 2009</u>	
6	<u>(ADA compliance Newport):</u>	<u>100,000</u>
7	<u>(15) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 1 of No. 43 of the Acts of 2009</u>	
8	<u>(Springfield Office Building):</u>	<u>150,000</u>
9	<u>(16) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 1 of No. 43 of the Acts of 2009</u>	
10	<u>(Middlesex, State Archives):</u>	<u>24,963.23</u>
11	<u>(17) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 1 of No. 161 of the Acts of the</u>	
12	<u>2009 Adj. Sess. (2010) (BGS engineering and architectural costs):</u>	<u>73,538.60</u>
13	<u>(18) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 1 of No. 161 of the Acts of the</u>	
14	<u>2009 Adj. Sess. (2010) (Springfield SOB HVAC Upgrade):</u>	<u>133,747.70</u>
15	<u>(19) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 1 of No. 161 of the Acts of the</u>	
16	<u>2009 Adj. Sess. (2010) (Bennington State Office Building):</u>	<u>750,000.00</u>
17	<u>(20) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 3 of No. 161 of the Acts of the</u>	
18	<u>2009 Adj. Sess. (2010) (CRCF grease trap):</u>	<u>171,675.62</u>
19	<u>(21) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 15 of No. 161 of the Acts of the</u>	
20	<u>2009 Adj. Sess. (2010) (Pittsford firing range):</u>	<u>416,904.16</u>

1	<u>(22) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 19 of No. 161 of the Acts of the</u>	
2	<u>2009 Adj. Sess. (2010) (Vermont Veterans Home, gas line replacement):</u>	
3		<u>9,912.95</u>
4	<u>(23) of the amount realized from the sale of property authorized by</u>	
5	<u>Sec. 32 of No. 200 of the Acts of the 2007 Adj. Sess. (2008) (Hartford</u>	
6	<u>property):</u>	<u>5,300.00</u>
7	<u>(24) of the amount realized from the sale of property authorized by</u>	
8	<u>Sec. 25 of No. 43 of the Acts of 2009 (Vergennes, relinquishment of</u>	
9	<u>right-of-way):</u>	<u>2.00</u>
10	<u>(25) of the amount realized from the sale of property authorized by Sec.</u>	
11	<u>26 of No. 52 of the Acts of 2007 (Brandon Training School):</u>	<u>202,157.45</u>
12	<u>(26) of the amount realized from the sale of property authorized by Sec.</u>	
13	<u>25 of No. 43 of the Acts of 2009 (Dummerston Library):</u>	<u>44,000.00</u>
14	<u>(27) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 10 of No. 276 of the Acts of the</u>	
15	<u>1989 Adj. Sess. (1990) (water pollution control):</u>	<u>1,734.88</u>
16	<u>(28) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 10 of No. 276 of the Acts of the</u>	
17	<u>1989 Adj. Sess. (1990) (potable water supply construction):</u>	<u>43,608.59</u>
18	<u>(29) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 10 of No. 276 of the Acts of the</u>	
19	<u>1989 Adj. Sess. (1990) (water pollution control construction):</u>	<u>34,806.04</u>
20	<u>(30) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 93 of the Acts of</u>	
21	<u>1991 (water pollution):</u>	<u>25,674.00</u>

1	<u>(31) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 93 of the Acts of</u>	
2	<u>1991 (water pollution planning):</u>	<u>316.45</u>
3	<u>(32) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 93 of the Acts of</u>	
4	<u>1991 (water supply planning):</u>	<u>3,187.30</u>
5	<u>(33) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 93 of the Acts of</u>	
6	<u>1991 (water supply wastewater):</u>	<u>6,896.28</u>
7	<u>(34) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 256 of the Acts of the</u>	
8	<u>1991 Adj. Sess. (1992) (water pollution):</u>	<u>207,433.00</u>
9	<u>(35) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 256 of the Acts of the</u>	
10	<u>1991 Adj. Sess. (1992) (water pollution planning):</u>	<u>18,374.13</u>
11	<u>(36) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 256 of the Acts of the</u>	
12	<u>1991 Adj. Sess. (1992) (water supply):</u>	<u>909.76</u>
13	<u>(37) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 256 of the Acts of the</u>	
14	<u>1991 Adj. Sess. (1992) (water supply planning):</u>	<u>7,709.44</u>
15	<u>(38) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 59 of the Acts of</u>	
16	<u>1993 (pollution control):</u>	<u>19,637.00</u>
17	<u>(39) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 59 of the Acts of</u>	
18	<u>1993 (pollution control planning):</u>	<u>7,919.79</u>
19	<u>(40) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 59 of the Acts of</u>	
20	<u>1993 (water supply):</u>	<u>27,840.43</u>

1	<u>(41) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 19 of No. 233 of the Acts of the</u>	
2	<u>1993 Adj. Sess. (1994) (zebra mussel control):</u>	<u>61,613.96</u>
3	<u>(42) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 19 of No. 233 of the Acts of the</u>	
4	<u>1993 Adj. Sess. (1994) (water supply):</u>	<u>17,697.03</u>
5	<u>(43) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 19 of No. 233 of the Acts of the</u>	
6	<u>1993 Adj. Sess. (1994) (municipal grants):</u>	<u>8,508.92</u>
7	<u>(44) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 19 of No. 233 of the Acts of the</u>	
8	<u>1993 Adj. Sess. (1994) (water pollution):</u>	<u>4,920.00</u>
9	<u>(45) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 10 of No. 185 of the Acts of the</u>	
10	<u>1995 Adj. Sess. (1996) (Hinesburg project):</u>	<u>35,420.36</u>
11	<u>(46) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 18 of No. 62 of the Acts of</u>	
12	<u>1997 (pollution control):</u>	<u>12,329.93</u>
13	<u>(47) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 18 of No. 62 of the Acts of</u>	
14	<u>1997 (pollution control planning):</u>	<u>4,745.48</u>
15	<u>(48) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 13 of No. 29 of the Acts of</u>	
16	<u>1999 (pollution control):</u>	<u>18,208.13</u>
17	<u>(49) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 13 of No. 29 of the Acts of</u>	
18	<u>1999 (Shoreham project):</u>	<u>7,435.25</u>
19	<u>(50) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 15 of No. 148 of the Acts of the</u>	
20	<u>1999 Adj. Sess. (2000) (Bennington sewer project):</u>	<u>5,000.00</u>

1	<u>(51) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 10 of No. 121 of the Acts of</u>	
2	<u>2001 (state-owned dams):</u>	<u>7.70</u>
3	<u>(52) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 52 of the Acts of</u>	
4	<u>2007 (phase II Bennington fish station):</u>	<u>95.93</u>
5	<u>(53) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 6 of No. 52 of the Acts of 2007</u>	
6	<u>(Historic Preservation Grant Program):</u>	<u>9,959.00</u>
7	<u>(54) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 6 of No. 52 of the Acts of 2007</u>	
8	<u>(Historic Barns Preservation Grant Program):</u>	<u>9,750.00</u>
9	<u>(55) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 20 of No. 43 of the Acts of</u>	
10	<u>2009 (Vermont council on the arts cultural facility grant):</u>	<u>3,516.00</u>
11	<u>(56) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 6 of No. 161 of the Acts of the</u>	
12	<u>2009 Adj. Sess. (2010) (Vermont council on the arts cultural facility grant):</u>	
13		<u>2,033.00</u>
14	<u>(57) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 7 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011</u>	
15	<u>(Vermont council on the arts cultural facility grant):</u>	<u>10,662.00</u>
16	<u>(58) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 11 of No. 161 of the Acts of the</u>	
17	<u>2009 Adj. Session (2010) (Vermont Interactive TV Equipment):</u>	<u>0.32</u>
18	<u>(59) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 10 of No. 161 of the Acts of the</u>	
19	<u>2009 Adj. Sess. (2010) (VSC - major maintenance):</u>	<u>0.28</u>
20	<u>(60) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 6 of No. 52 of the Acts of 2007</u>	
21	<u>(broadband development grant program):</u>	<u>50,000.00</u>

1	<u>(61) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 25 of No. 43 of the Acts of 2009</u>	
2	<u>(Essex Christmas tree farm):</u>	<u>184,200.00</u>
3	<u>(62) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 1 of No. 200 of the Acts of the</u>	
4	<u>2007 Adj. Sess. (2008) (ADA improvements):</u>	<u>47,020.92</u>
5	<u>(63) of the amount appropriated by Sec. 20 of the Acts of 2009 (human</u>	
6	<u>services and educational facilities competitive grant program):</u>	<u>10,904.00</u>
7	Total Reallocations and Transfers	\$1,579,398.51 <u>3,038,203.36</u>

8 Sec. 14. Sec. 26 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

9 Sec. 26. PROPERTY TRANSACTIONS; MISCELLANEOUS

10 ~~(a)(1) On or before October 1, 2011, the City of Rutland shall present to the~~
11 ~~commissioner of buildings and general services a plan for the Rutland Multi~~
12 ~~Modal Transit Center (parking garage) that satisfies the city's interest in the~~
13 ~~parking garage, reduces the costs to the state of maintaining and operating the~~
14 ~~parking garage, protects the state's assets, and is designed to result ultimately~~
15 ~~in the sale of the parking garage and the Asa Bloomer State Office Building.~~
16 ~~Upon receiving the plan, the commissioner may accept, reject, or modify it.~~

17 ~~(2) Upon receiving the plan referred to in subdivision (1) of this~~
18 ~~subsection or on or after October 2, 2011, the commissioner may petition the~~
19 ~~chair and vice chair of the house committee on corrections and institutions and~~
20 ~~the chair and vice chair of the senate committee on institutions for permission~~
21 ~~to sell the Asa Bloomer State Office Building and parking garage.~~

1 ~~Notwithstanding any law, the chairs and vice chairs may authorize the sale to~~
2 ~~be conducted in accordance with 29 V.S.A. § 166 as long as the general~~
3 ~~assembly is not convened~~ The commissioner of buildings and general services
4 may sell the Asa Bloomer State Office Building and the Rutland Multi-Modal
5 Transit Center in accordance with the requirements of 29 V.S.A. § 166(d). It is
6 the intent of the general assembly that state offices remain downtown.

7 * * *

8 (f) The commissioner of buildings and general services may evaluate
9 plans to sell, lease, subdivide, enter into long-term lease, or any combination
10 thereof the St. Albans State Office Building located at 20 Houghton Street to
11 support expanding the Vermont Service Center. It is the intent of the general
12 assembly that state offices remain downtown.

13 (g) The secretary of agriculture, food and markets, the secretary of natural
14 resources, the secretary of transportation, or the commissioner of buildings and
15 general services, in consultation with the agency of commerce and community
16 development, may sell, enter into a long-term lease of, and utilize surplus
17 properties. The emergency board, the chair of the house committee on
18 corrections and institutions, and the chair of the senate committee on
19 institutions shall determine what land or facilities are surplus for the purpose of
20 this subsection when the general assembly is not in session. When the general

1 assembly is in session, requests shall be made to the house committee on
2 corrections and institutions and the senate committee on institutions.

3 Sec. 15. Sec. 29 of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

4 Sec. 29. Sec. 25(f) of No. 161 of the Acts of the 2009 Adj. Sess. (2010) is
5 amended to read:

6 (f) Following consultation with the state advisory council on historic
7 preservation as required by 22 V.S.A. § 742(7) and pursuant to 29 V.S.A.
8 § 166, the commissioner of buildings and general services is authorized to
9 subdivide and sell the house, barn, and up to 10 acres of land at 3469 Lower
10 Newton Road in St. Albans. Net proceeds of the sale shall be deposited in the
11 historic property stabilization and rehabilitation fund established in ~~Sec. 30 of~~
12 ~~this act~~ 29 V.S.A. § 155.

13 Sec. 16. Subsection 47(c) of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

14 (c) The secretary of administration is charged with coordinating this
15 initiative. The secretary or designee shall track the state's progress in meeting
16 these goals and, for the purpose of encouraging success, shall have the
17 authority to implement incentive programs, to consult with public and
18 nonpublic entities about strategies, and to require the relevant subdivisions of
19 state government to take necessary actions. ~~The secretary may use incentives~~
20 ~~received by the state from an electric energy efficiency entity to cover the costs~~
21 ~~associated with tracking or encouraging success in meeting these goals.~~

1 sole authority and sole responsibility for making space allocations and
2 designating uses in any portions of any building or structure for which the
3 department of buildings and general services leases or pays for operation and
4 maintenance expenses, or for which construction or fit-up was financed
5 through an appropriation to the department of buildings and general services.

(2) On or before each January 15 and in accordance with this section,
the commissioner shall present to the general assembly a ~~six-year~~ *three-year*
plan for the location of employees.

6 Sec. 22. 29 V.S.A. § 44 is amended to read:

7 § 44. FUNDS TRANSFER FOR ART

8 * * *

9 (b) Of the funds transferred under subsection (a) of this section, ~~\$7,500.00~~
10 \$5,000.00 shall be available for use by the council for the expenses of
11 administering this chapter.

12 * * *

13 Sec. 23. RESTROOMS IN STATE BUILDINGS

14 By September 15, 2012, all single-occupancy restrooms with an outer door
15 that can be locked by the occupant that are located in any building owned by
16 the state shall be available for use regardless of the gender of the user.

1 Sec. 24. 29 V.S.A. § 157 is added to read:

2 § 157. FACILITIES CONDITION ANALYSIS

3 (a) The commissioner of buildings and general services shall:

4 (1) maintain the condition of buildings and infrastructure under the
5 commissioner's jurisdiction to provide a safe and healthy environment through
6 sustainable practices and judicious capital renewal;

7 (2) conduct a facilities condition analysis each year of 20 percent of the
8 building area and infrastructure under the commissioner's jurisdiction so that
9 within five years all property is assessed. At the end of the five years, the
10 process shall begin again.

11 (3) The analysis conducted pursuant to this subsection shall include the
12 thermal envelope of buildings and a report on the annual energy consumption
13 and energy costs and recommendations for reducing energy consumption.

14 (b) The commissioner may use up to two percent of the funds appropriated
15 to the department of buildings and general services for major maintenance and
16 planning for the purpose described in subsection (a) of this section.

17 Sec. 25. EMPLOYEE SERVICE MEMORIAL

18 (a) The commissioner of buildings and general services, in consultation
19 with the commissioner of human resources and an association representing
20 Vermont state employees, shall develop a plan to honor the services of past,
21 present, and future Vermont state employees with an appropriate memorial.

1 On or before January 15, 2013, the commissioner of buildings and general
2 services shall recommend a future location for an employee service memorial
3 and provide estimated costs to the general assembly.

4 (b) The commissioner of buildings and general services may accept
5 donations for the administration, materials, creation, and maintenance of the
6 service memorial.

7 Sec. 26. PARKING IN THE CAPITOL COMPLEX

8 To reduce parking pressures for state employees in Montpelier and to meet
9 Vermont's energy plan goals of reducing energy use in the transportation
10 sector, the commissioner of buildings and general services shall review
11 existing plans and reports including the Governor's Comprehensive Energy
12 Plan and, in consultation with the agency of transportation, create a parking
13 management program subject to the collective bargaining rights of executive
14 and judiciary employees. The program may include a pilot program designed
15 to encourage employees of the executive, judiciary, and legislative branches of
16 government working in Montpelier to use alternative means of transportation.
17 The parking management program shall not include a reduction in the number
18 of legislative parking spaces or relocation of existing legislative parking
19 spaces. Any capital improvements shall be presented to the general assembly
20 for approval.

1 * * * Commerce and Community Development * * *

2 Sec. 27. 29 V.S.A. § 155(a) is amended to read:

3 § 155. HISTORIC PROPERTY STABILIZATION AND

4 REHABILITATION SPECIAL FUND

5 (a) There is established a special fund managed by and under the authority
6 and control of the commissioner, comprising net revenue from the sale or lease
7 of underutilized state-owned historic property to be used for the purposes set
8 forth in this section. Any remaining balance at the end of the fiscal year shall
9 be carried forward in the fund; provided, however, that if the fund balance
10 exceeds \$250,000.00 as of November 15 in any year, then the general
11 assembly shall reallocate ~~the excess~~ funds not subject to encumbrances for
12 other purposes in the next enacted capital appropriations bill.

13 (b) Monies in the fund shall be available to the department for the
14 ~~stabilization or rehabilitation of state-owned historic property pursuant to a~~
15 ~~program created jointly by the department of buildings and general services~~
16 ~~and the division for historic preservation of the agency of commerce and~~
17 ~~community development~~ rehabilitation or stabilization of state-owned historic
18 properties that are authorized by the general assembly to be in the fund
19 program, for payment of costs of historic resource evaluations and
20 archeological investigations, for building assessments related to a potential sale

1 or lease, for one-time fees for easement stewardship and monitoring, and for
2 related one-time expenses.

3 (c) On or before January 15 of each year, the department shall report to the
4 house committee on corrections and institutions and the senate committee on
5 institutions concerning deposits into and disbursements from the fund
6 occurring in the previous calendar year, the properties sold, leased, ~~and~~
7 stabilized, or rehabilitated during that period, and the department's plans for
8 future stabilization or rehabilitation of state-owned historic properties.

9 * * *

10 Sec. 28. 24 V.S.A. 5601(d) is added to read:

11 (d) Notwithstanding 32 V.S.A. § 701a, if, after a board or department
12 awards grant funds under this chapter, the awarded funds remain unexpended
13 and not subject to a grant agreement, the board or department may reallocate
14 the unexpended funds within its grant program within three years of the
15 original award date. Any unexpended funds remaining after this three-year
16 period that are not subject to a grant agreement shall be returned to the
17 capital fund.

18 * * * Capital Planning and Finance * * *

19 Sec. 29. 29 V.S.A. § 168 is amended to read:

20 § 168. STATE RESOURCE MANAGEMENT; REVOLVING FUND

21 * * *

1 (b) Revolving fund.

2 * * *

3 (2) The fund shall consist of:

4 (A) ~~Monies~~ Moneys appropriated to the fund, or which are paid to it
5 under authorization of the emergency board.

6 (B) ~~Monies~~ Moneys saved by the implementation of resource
7 management conservation measures.

8 * * *

9 ~~(D) Monies associated with all incentives received by the state of~~
10 ~~Vermont from an entity appointed under 30 V.S.A. § 209(d)(2) (electric energy~~
11 ~~efficiency entities).~~

12 (3) ~~Monies~~ Moneys from the fund shall be expended by the
13 commissioner for resource conservation measures anticipated to generate a life
14 cycle cost benefit to the state and all necessary costs involved with the
15 administration of state agency energy planning as determined by the
16 commissioner.

17 * * *

18 Sec. 30. 24 V.S.A. § 4345 is amended to read:

19 § 4345. OPTIONAL POWERS AND DUTIES OF REGIONAL PLANNING

20 COMMISSIONS

21 Any regional planning commission created under this chapter may:

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

* * *

(6) Undertake studies and make recommendations on land development, urban renewal, transportation, economic, industrial, commercial, and social development, urban beautification and design improvements, historic and scenic preservation, the conservation of energy and the development of renewable energy resources, state capital investment plans, and wetland protection.

* * *

(11) Undertake comprehensive planning, including related preliminary planning, state capital investment plans, and engineering studies.

* * *

Sec. 31. 32 V.S.A. § 309 is amended to read:

§ 309. CAPITAL BUDGET REPORT

(a) Consolidated capital budget request. In addition to the general operating budget request to be submitted by the governor to the general assembly pursuant to this chapter, the governor shall submit to the general assembly, not later than the third Tuesday of every annual session, a consolidated capital budget request ~~for the following fiscal year, which encompasses.~~ In the first year of the biennium the budget shall relate to the next two fiscal years. In the second year of the biennium the budget shall relate primarily to the next fiscal year but may request amendments to the current or to previous fiscal years or

1 refer to requests for future fiscal years. The request shall encompass all
2 undertakings that may require state general obligation debt financing,
3 including transportation projects as follows:

4 (1) Activities proposed for funding by general obligation debt financing
5 shall be restricted to tangible capital investments, but may include the
6 planning, and design directly associated with a tangible capital investment.

7 (2) Proposed activities shall be further restricted to those capital
8 expenses allowed under federal laws governing the use of state bond proceeds.

9 (3) The capital budget request shall be segmented by the expected
10 functional life of proposed activities, and thus by a corresponding prudent use
11 of either long-term bond issues with a customary 20-year payback period, or
12 shorter-term bond issues with a lesser payback period.

13 (4) The capital budget shall not include requests for debt financing of
14 state agency operating expenses not directly related to a capital investment as
15 required hereinabove. The latter operating expenses shall be accounted for in
16 the governor's annual general operating budget request.

17 (b) Affordable bond authorization proposal. ~~The~~ In the first year of the
18 biennium the annual capital budget request of the governor shall include a
19 statement of the total amount of new state tax supported general obligation
20 debt the governor considers advisable for the general assembly to authorize for
21 the ~~following~~ next two fiscal year years, after having considered the maximum

1 amount recommended for the following fiscal year by the capital debt
2 affordability advisory committee as provided by subchapter 8 of chapter 13 of
3 this title.

4 * * *

5 Sec. 32. 32 V.S.A. § 310 is amended to read:

6 § 310. FORM OF ANNUAL CAPITAL BUDGET AND ~~LONG-RANGE~~

7 SIX-YEAR CAPITAL PROGRAM PLAN

8 (a) Each ~~annual~~ biennial capital budget request submitted to the general
9 assembly shall be accompanied by, and placed in the context of, a ~~long-range~~
10 six-year state capital program plan to be prepared, and revised annually, by the
11 governor and adopted by the general assembly. The six-year plan shall include
12 a list of all projects which will be recommended for funding in the current and
13 ensuing five fiscal years. The list shall be prioritized based on critical need,
14 ability to reduce operating costs, and ability to leverage other funds.

15 (b) The ~~annual~~ capital budget request for the following fiscal year shall be
16 presented as the next ~~one-year~~ increment of the ~~long-range~~ six-year plan.

17 Elements of the plan shall include:

18 (1) Assessment and projection of need.

19 (A) Capital needs and projections shall be based upon current and
20 projected statistics on capital inventories and upon state demographic and
21 economic conditions.

1 (B) Capital ~~inventories~~ funding shall be categorized as follows

2 ~~encompass all state financed capital programs, including:~~

3 (i) state buildings, facilities, and land acquisitions;

4 (ii) higher education;

5 (iii) aid to municipalities for education, environmental

6 conservation, including water, sewer, and solid waste projects, and other

7 purposes; and

8 (iv) transportation facilities.

9 (C) The capital needs and projections shall be for the current and the
10 ~~next each of the next~~ five fiscal years, with longer-term projections presented
11 for programs with reasonably predictable longer-term needs.

12 (D) Capital needs and projections shall be presented independently of
13 financing requirements or opportunities.

14 (2) Comprehensive cost and financing assessment.

15 (A) Amounts appropriated and expended for the current fiscal year
16 and for the preceding fiscal year shall be indicated for capital programs and for
17 individual projects. The assessment shall indicate further the source of funds
18 for any project which required additional funding and a description of any
19 authorized projects which were delayed.

20 (B) Amounts proposed to be appropriated for the following fiscal
21 year and each of the ~~four~~ five years thereafter shall be indicated for capital

1 programs and for individual projects and shall be revised annually to reflect
2 revised cost estimates and changes made in allocations due to project delays.

3 (C) The capital costs of programs and of individual projects,
4 including funds for the development and evaluation of each project, shall be
5 presented in full, for the entire period of their development.

6 (D) The operating costs, both actual and prospective, of capital
7 programs and of individual projects shall be presented in full, for the entire
8 period of their development and expected useful life.

9 (E) The financial burden and funding opportunities of programs and
10 of individual projects shall be presented in full, including federal, state, and
11 local government shares, and any private participation.

12 (F) Alternative methods of financing capital programs and projects
13 should be described and assessed, including debt financing and use of current
14 revenues.

15 Sec. 33. 32 V.S.A. § 701a is amended to read:

16 § 701a. CAPITAL CONSTRUCTION BILL

17 (a) When the capital budget has been submitted by the governor to the
18 general assembly, it shall immediately be referred to the committee on
19 corrections and institutions which shall proceed to consider the budget request
20 in the context of the ~~long-range~~ six-year capital program plan also submitted
21 by the governor pursuant to sections 309 and 310 of this title. The committee

1 shall also propose to the general assembly a prudent amount of total general
2 obligation bonding for the following fiscal year, for support of the capital
3 budget, in consideration of the recommendation of the capital debt
4 affordability advisory committee pursuant to subchapter 8 of chapter 13 of this
5 title.

6 (b) As soon as possible the committee shall prepare a bill to be known as
7 the “capital construction bill,” which shall be introduced for action by the
8 general assembly.

9 (c) ~~The sums appropriated and~~ spending authority authorized by a capital
10 construction act shall be continuing ~~and shall not revert at the end of the fiscal~~
11 year for a period of two years. Any unencumbered funds remaining after this
12 two-year period shall be reported to the general assembly and may be returned
13 to the capital fund.

14 (d) On or before October 15, each entity to which spending authority is
15 authorized by a capital construction act shall submit to the department of
16 buildings and general services a report on the status of each project authorized.
17 The report shall follow the form provided by the department of buildings and
18 general services and shall include details regarding how much of the
19 appropriation has been spent, how much of the appropriation is unencumbered,
20 actual progress in meeting the goals of the project, and any impediments to
21 completing the project on time and on budget. The department may request

1 additional or clarifying information regarding each project. On or before
2 January 15, the department shall present the information collected to the house
3 committee on corrections and institutions and the senate committee on
4 institutions.

5 Sec. 34. 32 V.S.A. § 954 is amended to read:

6 § 954. PROCEEDS

7 (a) The proceeds arising from the sale of such bonds, ~~except~~ inclusive of
8 any premiums, shall be applied to the purposes for which they were authorized
9 and such purposes shall be considered to include the expenses of preparing,
10 issuing, and marketing such bonds and any notes issued under section 955 of
11 this title, and amounts for reserves, but no purchasers of such bonds shall be in
12 any way bound to see to the proper application of the proceeds thereof. The
13 state treasurer shall pay the interest on, principal of, investment return on, and
14 maturity value of such bonds and notes as the same fall due or accrue without
15 further order or authority. ~~Any premium received upon the sale of such bonds~~
16 ~~or notes shall be applied to the payment of the first principal or interest to~~
17 ~~come due thereon.~~ The state treasurer with the approval of the governor, may
18 establish sinking funds, reserve funds, or other special funds of the state as he
19 or she may deem for the best interest of the state. To the extent not otherwise
20 provided, the amount necessary each year to fulfill the maturing principal and
21 interest of, investment return and maturity value of, and sinking fund

1 installments on all such bonds then outstanding shall be included in and made a
2 part of the annual appropriation bill for the expense of state government, and
3 such principal and interest on, investment return and maturity value of, and
4 sinking fund installments on the bonds as may come due before appropriations
5 for the fulfillment thereof have been made shall be fulfilled from the applicable
6 debt service fund.

7 * * *

8 Sec. 35. 32 V.S.A. § 962 is added to read:

9 § 962. PRIVATE USE COMPLIANCE, NOTICE AND APPROVAL

10 Any entity receiving an appropriation financed with proceeds of tax-exempt
11 bonds of the state shall notify and receive approval from the state treasurer and
12 the secretary of administration at least 90 days prior to finalizing an agreement
13 with a nonpublic or for-profit entity to rent, lease, sell, or otherwise dispose of
14 property financed with those proceeds and also shall pay any cost related to
15 compliance with the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, resulting
16 from disposal of the property. This notification requirement shall not apply if
17 the proceeds were provided, or the property was disposed of, as a grant, or
18 otherwise with no payment or repayment made or required to be made to the
19 state or to the entity.

1 Sec. 36. 32 V.S.A. § 993 is added to read:

2 § 993. PUBLIC APPROVAL, OUT-OF-STATE ISSUERS

~~The~~ Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary in Title 9, the governor,
in consultation with the state treasurer, shall have exclusive authority to grant
any public approval required under Section 147(f)(2) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended, pertaining to the proposed issuance of qualified
private activity bonds when the purpose of the bonds is to finance or refinance
purposes to be located within the state and the bonds are proposed by any
issuers of qualified private activity bonds organized under the laws of a
jurisdiction other than the state of Vermont. Approval shall not be withheld
unless the governor, in consultation with the state treasurer, determines in good
faith that the issuance is not financially sound.

3 * * * Judiciary and Corrections * * *

4 Sec. 37. JOINT COMMITTEE ON CORRECTIONS OVERSIGHT

5 During the 2012 interim, the joint committee on corrections oversight
6 shall:

7 (1) explore how criminal justice services are being delivered currently
8 in the Northwest quadrant of the state. The committee's work shall include a
9 review of the current facilities in the Northwest quadrant of the state, a
10 determination of whether those facilities have sufficient space for their
11 current populations and provide sufficient supports related to housing.

1 parenting, mental health, substance abuse, trauma, education, and job
2 training, and a recommendation for further action regarding current and
3 future facilities in the Northwest quadrant of the state. In addition to
4 facilities, the committee shall also consider how criminal justice services
5 generally are being delivered in the Northwest quadrant and whether there are
6 any opportunities for improvement or collaboration to reduce the total
7 number of individuals incarcerated. On or before January 15, 2013, the
8 committee shall present its analysis together with any related proposals for
9 legislation to the house and senate committees on judiciary and the house
10 committee on corrections and institutions.

11 (2) monitor the progress of construction and improvements to existing
12 programming at the Chittenden Regional Correctional Facility and determine
13 whether the changes that have been made or any proposed changes to the
14 facility or to programming are sufficient to ensure inmate health, safety, and
15 human dignity.

16 Sec. 38. Sec. 14 of No. 157 of the Acts of the 2009 Adj. Sess. (2010) is
17 amended to read:

18 Sec. 14. Sec. 22(a) of No. 179 of the Acts of the 2007 Adj. Sess. (2008) is
19 amended to read:

20 (a) Secs. 11 and 12 of this act shall take effect on July 1, ~~2012~~ 2013.

1 (2) “Appropriation” means the spending authority granted to an entity to
2 fund a group of projects.

3 (3) “Encumbrance” means a portion of an allocation reserved for the
4 subsequent payment of existing purchase orders or contracts made in
5 furtherance of completing a project, the total of which may not exceed the
6 amount of the original allocation. The commissioner of finance and
7 management shall make final decisions on the appropriateness of
8 encumbrances.

Sec. 41. ENGINEERING COSTS

The joint fiscal office shall study during the 2012 interim how best to
allocate engineering costs between the capital and general funds.

9 * * * Effective Dates and Statutory Revision * * *

10 Sec. ~~41~~ 42. Sec. 57(a) of No. 40 of the Acts of 2011 is amended to read:

11 (a) This act shall take effect on passage, except:

12 (1) Sec. 36 (liability of the state) shall take effect July 1, 2011;

13 (2) ~~Secs. 2(c) (BGS, FY 2013), 3(a)(2) (maps, FY 2013), 4(d) and (e)~~

14 ~~(human services, FY 2013), 5(b) (judiciary, FY 2013), 6(b) (BGS for~~

15 ~~commerce and community development, FY 2013), 6(d) (commerce and~~

16 ~~community development, FY 2013), 7(b) (building communities grants,~~

17 ~~FY 2013), 8(b) (education, FY 2013), 10(b) (University of Vermont,~~

18 ~~FY 2013), 11(b) (Vermont State Colleges, FY 2013), 12(b) (natural resources,~~

1 ~~FY 2013), 13(b) (military, FY 2013), 14(b) and (d) (public safety, FY 2013),~~
2 ~~16(b) (agriculture, FY 2013), 17(b) (Vermont Public Television, FY 2013),~~
3 ~~18(b) (rural fire protection, FY 2013), 20(b) (Vermont Center for Crime~~
4 ~~Victim Services, FY 2013), 21 (department of information and innovation),~~
5 ~~and 23(b) (Vermont Interactive Television, FY 2013) shall take effect on~~
6 ~~June 1, 2012.~~

7 Sec ~~42~~ 43. EFFECTIVE DATE AND STATUTORY REVISION

8 (a) This act shall take effect on passage.

9 (b) Pursuant to the statutory revision authority provided in 2 V.S.A.
10 chapter 13, after enactment of this act and of H.630 of this session (mental
11 health system of care), the office of legislative council shall revise Sec. 3 of
12 this act to refer to H.630 as enacted.